

OIG	Inspector General	Year started	Date Sworn in / Confirmed/ Appointed	Who Nominates	Main #	Address	Hotline #	Hotline Email	Hotline Web	WEB
Amtrak	Kevin Winters	2019	1/31/2019	Agency						
Appalachian Regional Commission	Clayton Fox	2024	June or July 2024	Agency						
Architect of the Capitol	Luiz A. Santos	2025	Jul-25	Agency						
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System/Consumer Financial Protection Bureau	Michael Horowitz	2025	6/30/2025	President						
Central Intelligence Agency	The Honorable Peter Thomson	2025	Jul-25	President						
Commodity Futures Trading Commission	Christopher Skinner	2024	4/10/2024	Agency	(202) 619-3148	330 Independence Avenue, S.W.; Washington, D.C. 20201	(800) 447-8477		https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/report-fraud/index.asp	https://oig.hhs.gov/
Consumer Product Safety Commission	Christopher Dentel	2004	2004	Agency						
Defense Intelligence Agency	Jeremy Kirkland	2023	Jun-23	Agency						
Denali Commission	Roderick Fillinger	2020	1/19/2020	Agency			(907) 271-3500		https://denali.gov/office-of-inspector-general/oig-hotline/	https://denali.gov
Department of Agriculture	The Honorable John Walk	2026	1/5/2026	President						
Department of Defense	The Honorable B. Moring III	2025	12/22/2025	President						
Department of Health and Human Services	The Honorable T. March Bell	2025	12/22/2025							
Department of Homeland Security	The Honorable Joseph Cuffari	2019	Jul-19	President						
Department of Labor	The Honorable Anthony Dâ€™Esposito	2026	1/5/2026	President	(703) 604-8300	4800 Mark Center Drive; Alexandria, VA 22350-1500 400 Maryland Avenue, S.W.			http://www.dodig.mil/hotline	www.dodig.mil
Department of Veterans Affairs	The Honorable Cheryl Mason	2025	8/4/2025		(202) 245-6900	Washington, DC 20202	(800) 647-8733		https://oighotline.ed.gov/	https://oig.ed.gov/

Election Assistance Commission	Sarah Dreyer	2025	Sep-25	Agency					
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	Joyce T. Willoughby	2023	3/13/2023	Agency					
Federal Communications Commission	The Honorable Fara Damelin (1st PAS IG)	2024	Mar-24	President					
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation	The Honorable Jennifer L. Fain	2023	Dec-23	President					
					1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.;				
Federal Election Commission	Susan Ruge-Hudson	2024	10/21/2024	Agency	(202) 586-4393	Washington, D.C. 20585	(800) 541-1625	ighotline@hq.doe.gov	https://ig.energy.gov/
Federal Labor Relations Authority	Dana Rooney	2010	8/30/2010	Agency					
						1849 C Street, N.W.; Mail Stop 4428;			
Federal Maritime Commission	Jon Hatfield	2014	5/18/2014	Agency	(202) 208-5745	Washington, D.C. 20240	(800) 424-5081		https://www.doi.gov/
Government Accountability Office	L. Nancy Birnbaum	2022	3/27/2022	Agency					
Government Publishing Office	Nathan J. Deahl	2023	6/1/2023	Agency					
Legal Services Corporation	Tom Yatsco	2023	Apr-23	Agency			(703) 374-7400		https://www.cia.gov/
Library of Congress	Kimberly Benoit	2024	10/15/2024	Agency					
National Endowment for the Humanities	Laura Davis	2012	12/17/2012	Agency					
National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency	Michael P. Boehman	2024	Aug-24	Agency					
National Labor Relations Office	Ruth Blevins	2024	10/28/2024	Agency					
National Reconnaissance Office	The Honorable Terrence Edwards	2022	12/22/2022	President					
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	The Honorable Robert J. Feitel	2020	5/27/2020	President					
						14th and Constitution Avenue, N.W.;			
Office of the Inspector General of the Intelligence Community	The Honorable Christopher Fox	2025	10/7/2025	President	(202) 482-4661	Washington, D.C. 20230	(800) 424-5197		https://www.oig.doc.gov/
Peace Corps	Joaquin Ferrao	2023	Apr-23	Agency					

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation	Nick Novak	2021	1/17/2021	Agency			
Security and Exchange Commission	Kevin Muhlendorf	2025	7/28/2025	Agency			
Small Business Administration	The Honorable William Kirk	2026	1/6/2026	President			
Smithsonian Institution	Nicole L. Angarella	2024	5/20/2024	Agency			
	The Honorable Ben						
Tennessee Valley Authority	R. Wagner	2022	6/6/2022	President			
U.S. Capitol Police	David T. Harper	2024	2/2/2024	Agency			
					10 G Street, NE; Suite 3W-300; Washington,		
U.S. International Trade Commission	Rekha "Rashmi" Bartlett	2021	Jul-21	Agency	(202) 906-4600	D.C. 20002-4285	(800) 468-5469
U.S. Postal Service	Tammy L. Hull	2018	11/29/2018	Agency			https://amtrakoi.g.gov/